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MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:  June 25, 2025 

 

TO: The Honorable Marie Pinkney, Delaware State Senate 

 The Honorable Krista Griffith, Delaware State House of Representatives 
  

FROM: Ann C. Fisher, Chairperson 

  GACEC 

 

RE:  Senate Joint Resolution 11 Juvenile Justice Educational Transitions Task Force 

 

 

Dear Senator Pinkney and Representative Griffith: 

 

In 2014, the Governor’s Advisory Council for Exceptional Citizens (GACEC) was given the 

responsibility to advise on the provision of services through the joint Department of Education and 

Department of Correction prison education program, in addition to its responsibility to provide advice 

on the needs of individuals with exceptionalities in Delaware. See Delaware Code: Title 14, Chapter 

24, § 2408. As a function of this responsibility, a member of the GACEC needs to be appointed as one 

of the three community members to be appointed by the President Pro Tempore of the Senate. The goal 

of this taskforce to ensure more successful transitions of youth from secured post-adjudicatory 

residential placement back into middle or high school is to be commended. As the host of the Delaware 

Disability Hub transition website for youth with exceptionalities and/or special healthcare needs, 

Council is intimately aware of the need for adequate supports and services for this population. Since 

studies have shown that many of our adjudicated youth are also in need of special education services, 

this definitely speaks to the responsibilities of the GACEC as the mandated state advisory panel for the 

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) in Delaware.  

 

Please consider our request to serve on this taskforce and allow us this opportunity to do our job for the 

youth of Delaware. Thank you in advance for your consideration. 

 

CC: The Honorable Members of the Delaware General Assembly 
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